

REF: _____
To

DATE: 03-07-26

The General Manager (Engineering)
Pakistan Infrastructure Development Company Ltd. (PIDCL)

Subject: **REQUEST FOR DELETION OF "FOREIGN ENTITIES
CERTIFICATE" CONDITION FROM BIDDING DOCUMENTS.**

Reference: Contract Package No. PIDCL/Sindh/PSDP/04/10

Work: Construction of Flyover Bridge at Hyder Chowk, Hyderabad

Respected Sir,

With due respect, it is submitted that with reference to the above cited subject and reference, we have observed the Tender Notice / Bidding Documents for the captioned project.

That in the said tender, one of the eligibility criteria/conditions is the requirement of a "Certificate from Foreign Entities". That this particular condition is not relevant to the nature and scope of the subject work and appears to be an additional/extra requirement. This condition unjustifiably restricts participation and is detrimental to healthy competition among eligible local contractors/firms as envisaged under the Public Procurement Rules, 2004. That the deletion of this non-mandatory condition will ensure wider participation, transparency, and value for money for the project, in line with the principles of PPRA Rules.

In view of the above, it is most humbly requested that the said condition regarding "Certificate from Foreign Entities" may kindly be deleted/waived off from the Bidding Documents of the subject package. This will enable all eligible and PEC registered local firms to participate in the bidding process on equal footing.

We shall be highly obliged for your kind consideration in this matter.

Yours faithfully


M/s Hussain Enterprises

